
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
July 22, 2020 
 
 
TO:  Year 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan Technical Working Group 

 
FROM:  Scott R. Koons, AICP, Executive Director       

 
SUBJECT: Meeting Announcement and Agenda 

 
Due to the COVID-19 Public Health Emergency, the Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization 
Year 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan Technical Working Group will meet virtually on July 29, 2020 
at 2:00 p.m.  The meeting will be conducted via communications media technology at the following formats: 
 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/218167069  
 

1.571.317.3122    Access Code: 218-167-069 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 

Call to Order 
 

 I. Introductions (if needed)* 
 

Page #1 II. Approval of Meeting Agenda                   APPROVE AGENDA 
 
 
Page #3  III. Year 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan Update         DEVELOP  
   Draft Year 2045 Cost Feasible Plan           COST FEASIBLE PLAN 
                    RECOMMENDATION 
 

   The Corradino Group, Inc. and  staff has developed  a score-ranked list of projects for the 
draft Year 2045 Cost Feasible Plan. 

 
 

Page #9  IV. Year 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan Update -       NO ACTION REQUIRED 
   Next Steps        
 
  The Corradino Group, Inc. and staff will discuss the next steps in the long-term 

transportation plan update process. 
 

Adjournment 
 

* No materials are provided for these agenda items 
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